
J:'£

') N IrE DNA r IONS

.-_._-------

•GE11EP.J\1

E/cN .4/sR.315
1,7 June 1952

ENGLISH
ORIGINAL:·. FP.E~tClI

Eighth Session

SUMMt\RY RECORD OF TEE THREE E.UNDRED AND FIFTEENTH MEETING

Held at Headquarters, New York,
on Thursday, 29 May 1952, at 10.15 a.m.

CONTENTS:

Draft international eovenants on human rights and measures of..,,' .

impL:.Jmtation: (E/1992; E/CN .4/528, ElcN .4/528/Add.:; :::/cN.4!t ..123,

EICN .4/L~132, EleN .4/L.J32/Re)v .1, EICN .4/L.149, ElcN .4/L.149/Rev~1,

E/cN.4/L,152, E/cN.4/L,IS5, E/CN.4/t,186, E/cN.4!L.189) (continued):

article 8

Chairman: Mr. MALIK (Lebanon)

!laPEorteur: Mr. WHITIAM Austra.lia
:

Members: Mr. NISO'r . :ee~-1.um

Mr. SANTA CRUZ ) ChileMr. VALENZUEIA )

Mr. CREJNG PAONAN China

AZJ:v1I Bey Egy};lt

Mr. CASSIN France

52-.6592



~. ,

E/CN.4!SR.3'.5 )
l"ag~ 2 1.:" "

.;\,j~
")

"

j. '.,U;r)1gua.y·: ;...

'1'\.1f30slav1e;·

Greeee
India.

Le 'banl3u "
Pakistan

Poland' ..: ,I ". " ,

,'Sweden, ' ,

Ukrainian Soviet Sooialist Re~u~lie

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics
.:.I' .. · ":: ~

United Kirl.gdom of Great Britain and
·Northern Ireland

United S·~a.tea of Ameriea.

'"

',"

.Mrs. BOSSEL' "

Mr. KOvA:iENI~O

Mr. mROZOV

Mrt, ROARE
, " ~.+

,\'J~r;:l ~EOOSEVEL1'

,~r.:., BRA.CCO , '

M·r9' JE1Vl:'lEliIOVIC,". ,.

" .

• 1..1, ,.",.

M8mhert3 (continued):
• ., 'u" _.

Mr. lCrnOU

, M:rG ~ Mmmt.

Mr. '.(\2jICOUL

Mr. WAT:DL'ED.

, -Mr. ,BOR-1TYHSKI

J , '1'. , '

~ ,'.' • , • • " ~ ,I ~

Mr. IX)'Y!E Oti)tce of the nigh C,otlllnisaioner for
Eefugees

~F';e..t,esen'~f:!o~1:i:' .9J_~ aEa.$t;1.~t·~,z,¥~,~f\~e ~~e ~c:

Mr. PICKFOIm' International ID.boul" Orghni~~t:icn (II.O)

~e.EX!-,!'Je,!lt,a~iv..e.9 ••2!., l!9J;l':S.9",~r~r2:a.~,mzaal).i.~~ops: ; .~".:-'

C,a.jiesctr;t!: Mra ~ de BROEQf<,. r:atho::Lio Internationllt» Upion for
, . , . SQcia.l Serviae

Mr. NOLDE

Ml'. MOSKO\-lI!IZ

Ml'. MA.NUIlA

Mrs. SOUDAN

Mr. JACOBY

Mr .. FENCE

Mrs. J?018WIN)
MrLi. l1'A'RJ3EB )

. COill.L1l~.6Gion of the Churches on Inter ..
nctional Affairs

Consultative Coun~il o~ Jewish
Orga,niziiti6ns

InternaMonal Assooiation of Peno.;J. Law

International Federation ef Business
and Pro~sscaone,l Women

World Jewish Congress

U6ll:'ld I El Allianco of !'oung lv!el'l' S

Christian Associations
World Union for Progresaive Juda.1sm

SecretaJ:'iat:.. , ........---.

Mr. IrJNP11RElY

Mr. nAG )
Miss KI'l'ClIEN)

" '

Director, DiVision of Human Bights

Secretaries ot the Commisrnion

IDIWJ'T



ElaN .4/sB .315 '
Page 3

. . . .
DFAFT INTERNArr'!ONAL COVENANTS ON RUMfili RIGHTS AND MmASURES OF :::',rPlEMBNTA110N: .'

(E/l992; E/CN .l~/5e8, E/eN .4/528/Add.1; m/eN ~4/L.123, ElaN .4/t.132,

E/CN~4/L.l32/Eev.l, E/CN.4/L~149~ ~/CN.4/L.149jRev.l,E/CN.4!t.152,
E/CN .4/1.185 ,E/eN .4/L.186, E/CH .'+/1.189) (S£f1·HtJ.~~) ,

Mrs. BOOSEVELT (United States of Amerioa)se.id that the purpose of her

amendment (E/CN.4/L.132) was to introduoe in article 8 the same Umitati.ons as

those conta.ined in ar'tioles 13, l~, and 15. Paragraph 1 of a.rticle 8 ~'lO,S

am~iguoUe since it o~uld be interpreted as either prohibiting or permitting all

limitation ot the right to liberty of movemsrrbj since neither of those extreme

interpretations was desirable, tl~ U~ited States delegation had tbought it

advtseble to w~rk out Do foolproof tex'lj ~. Ber a.mendm~nt waS very elose to the

Indian and Frenoh ameridDlcnts (E/ON,ll/Lot149&nd E/cN. 4/L.152) I and there Dhould

be 110 difficulty in agr-oeing on a joint te?,"t. The US,SB amendment (E/CN .~/L.123)

'\'1hich seemed to imply th6t account shoul,d be taken of only those laws which 'Were

currently in force 'vas in her opinion neither neeeasary nor desirable.

Mrs. MEHTA (IncUa) said that the Indian and. United s'tatea amendments

could be comb'jpsd into a oingle text provided the United Stat';' :":'e]!resentative

agreed to the inclusion of thu wor-ds "imJ,:los in,j reaGonable res'i:i:l.'ietions cri the

rights set forth in the present o.rticle It after the 'Words "general la'lor lt
• She.

qh~l'ed the United States representative's viewoonceming the USSB Q,mendment.

She cO\lld not supp~rt paragraph 2 (b) whioh was: at varia~ce,with the exi8ting

ps,st'lport regulations of variQ1.. countries ... ""

1-1'r'. CASSIN (France) said tha.t he ~'1ould drop his amendllient if the

United states representative agreed to include in her text,the limitations

contained in article 29, 'po,l"'agra.ph 2, of the Un.iversal Declare.tion of RUffian

Bighta" on which the Frenoh amendment; 'Wo,s baeed , To mel~e it olear tha.t the

reservation in paragraph 1 of arti~le 8 applied to the entir~ article) the

figure Ill" should be inserted before \1 (~) " •

/'Ml'. DOm

!

I
t
!-



)

EjCN.4/GR.315
IJago J.j."

Mr. DOYLE (Office of the High Commissioner for Refugees) said Ulat the

High Conunissioner's Office 'W<'W of 1;he opinion that 'a~t1cle'0, and inpcu.'ticular

sub -paragraph 2{b)] was not suffic:Lentlye;<plioit; he thought that the riGht
" . .

of fJv(~ry per'son to enter and stay in. tlv3 country of whioh he wa.s a national

should. not be subject to any reee1'va:tion.

Mr. K1~OU (Greece) disaB~eea. Interests of national security miGht

require certain restricUons to be tmposed ,

AZMI Bey (})]eYpt) objected 'to the vrord Ilarbitraryll in sub-paraeraph 2(a);

there shoul.d be no exile in a lib0ra.l and democratic society. The d.eletion of

bhe word It arb H.:;'m"Y" 1'Tould natura.lly requ:l.l"e the dele tion of the J.'irs t" part of

Bub-pa.rag:raph 2(b): lI sub ject to the r,rece'd:i.nt~ sub-paragraph" .Re asked. that

separate 'Votes should be talmn on the weird "at'lJ1trary·1I and on that phrase.

Mr. NISOT (nelgiulil) ,,; ,:$ro~ w:heth~~' it was sUffic1ently clear 'tha.t

the voz-d "exUe"related. to the OXIJulsiCln of a person from the country of vTh:l..ch

he was a national.

Tho CHAI.BMJ\.N stated that there coul.d be no doub t on that point •

. Mr. 'NOROZOV (Union of 80Tlet 8ooia1iet Repub'lics) was prepared to

accept the Indian amendment (E/oN.11/L.l)+9), but was opposed to the French and.

United States amendments (J~/CN.4/I••152 and. E/CN.4/1.13); the seco~d of which

eeriously Hmited the richt to liberty of movement by ,n1aki!l13 it sub ject to the

"rights and freedoms of others", A provision of that :n~ture VT~Uld.lel3alize

malprac ticGS such as those in the United states with regard to per-sona not

belonGing to the white race.

It had jus't come to his attention 'that the translation of his

amendlnent (rG/en ,J~!L.l23) was net exactj the Russian text propor-Ar'!. ·tJhe inclusion

of the words 11of the State concerned." only , That error in the translation was

probably t,he reason for the Un1tecl S"~e.t0S and Indian reprosen'tativGs'oppositien,

which he had been unable to understand et first, to what ,.,as merely a drafting

change.

/Hr. HOJl.RE



E!CN .4%rt~'~i5'
Page 5

" Mr. nOlmE ,(United. tcingdom) '~t:Lid. that his~d,elogation"'i{',}.i.d1t e:xtrelllEly

dHfi,cult, to d.raft an al~ticle J1hlch '~/otildl:at once 6afesi.lal:"f.'th~ f'ighttor: liberty'
j-~' ,

of moYemente.nd' pl'ovide for the necessary and adequate limitat:t6n6~ "Re was not
certain whether that :cight was e. bas ib one, but in·anj"event, if it were defi'ned

in' gen:eral' terms, such a deft-ni'; ';;1' tllieht have mol's far":'reaching cousequenoe s

than the' Comnitssion'intehded. On the other hand the leej.timate restrictions 60

that right were so manjand 80 varied in the d'ifferent c trcumetancee of differen:.c
countries that it was 'difficUlt to fo:t'mulate them with the :necessary . " "

comp~bhens:lvenesa , The, exIsting text of article 8 seemed t6 his d,elegat1on"

unsatisfactory from both points of view and he would' therefore vote aGainst i ti

',' In the event that the Commf.aaf.ori doc tded to 'retain the article, he

would: like' to SUbmit' amendment.s to the French and Unitecl"Statea emendnierrte

(E'/CN.4!La52 and'E!CN.4!L.132). States should be left greater fl'eedoln as

regard's the limitation of the right to liber'\.,y of movement, a.nd the United states
and French amendments were not sufficient,ly far..reaching tu that respect; the .

. genera.l, provision 'Proposed by India (E/ON.4/L.149) was more satisfactory though

it might be cri tioized' for allOWing too grea.t a, limitation of that right. Re

therefore 1)!'o})6seu' introducing'in the United ''Statee 'hixt the idea of economic ..

and social well:l;f'l'fng --Which wouldjuetify some restrictions \".{ In were' b.ecess8.:t'y

and, which did 'not 'come within any of the catego1'iesspeoified' in the 'United. S'tatss

text -- as well as that of prevention ot'· ci~:Lme and disord,er.Those, of oourse ,

were very extensive limitations, but which nonetheless were, essential if the

Cbmm:i.ssian decided. to maintain article '8.'
, ,

....

Mr. CASSIN (Fl'ance) said that in order toslmplify the COlllluies;l,onts work"

he Would agree to taking the United States amendment as a working test if the main

idea of t-he, Indian amendment'.mid the concepts of geooral security and,yell-betng

WerE:) .inqlud.ea. 'in- it. Be conatdezed th,attheDSSB representative' a c:l:'iticiem..of

the re.sex've.tionin, regard t.o the rights B.nd f'reed.oma of others was justifieo." and

he hoped that the United States l'e],.1reaentativ6 would omit that rererence ,

es'peoiallysince the pqln't ..was fully covered by .tne conoept of. pubHe order. The

Un:l,ted Kingdom amendment was' essentially a reaa,pitula.tiqn of the :ideas in

article 29 of the Universal Dec.1,aration of HumanBights,'aridtha-b be Ing .the case, 'it

would be better if the exact wOl~ds of the article vere re peated ,

Mrs. MEHTA (India) d.id not agree with the Uni tecl Kingdom representative
who had alWays opposed. the article on the right to liberty of movenent.: in fact}
she thought that, if freedom of speech and the r':ight of association were human
rights, then the rj,ght to liberty of movement was equally a human right.

/Mr. WHITLAM



"1 1'

E/CN.4/SR.315
Page 6.' ,

Mr. vJIIITLAM (I\.ustral1a) ~ta..ooa that article 8 m.ight give rise to ser:to1:W

difficulties for it did not take into ~cidount the de facto situation existing

in certain oount~les; for instahcs, in certain territories under Australian

jUrisdiction, the Government; had be restrict to a certain extent the riGht of

certain ind~genou6 tribes tc;> liberty of movement, in the interest of the tribes

themselves and in full agreement with ·the Trusteeship Council. That article

should therefore be deletedj if' the majority of the Connnission objeoted he

would. support the Indian amendment whioh made the article more realisUc by
"

better adaptine; it to existing oLroumatencea, The emendment.s F:c"/',sed by the

United Kingdom representative would in that case also be essential.

It was also difficult for the Australian delegation to aocejrt paragra.ph

2(b). It had already made 'its views on that IDint .known at 'Che si:d'h. session

of the Commission. It could accc)t the paragraph only if ,·the idea of "permanent

residence" was :I.ntroduoed; the c;/::pression "national" was inadequate as fal~ as

Australia was cone erned•

Mrs. BOOSEVEIJr (United Statos of America) said that her delegation

'Would vote in favour of maintaining arttc.le 8, She agreed· to introduoe into

her delegation's amendment (E!CN.4/L.l32) the idea of gene~al well-being, but

she was not aure that the j.dea of 11econoatc and social well-being" was

desirable and she would ask for a separate vote on those words.

Mr.IITROU (Greece) suggested, that the author's of the various amendments

and sub-amendments should meet to draft a joint text; in the meentrime the

Camm.iss1on could beg1n consideration of article 9.

lvlrs. ROOSEVEIJr (Unlted States of America) thought the Commission OUGht

fir.at to d.ecid.e Y:iGther it wished to maintain parac;raph 2(0.) of ·...'··::.'1c10 8. It

would be d.1fficul t to vote on the text if the word. "arb i tra.l""J" were removed.

~w. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist RepubliCS) indicated that he

maintained his amendment (E/ON.4;-,.12J) and tha.t it was intended to apply to all

the amendments 'to the~ initial text of paragraph 1.

jIJir. rroABE



E/CN.4/SR.3l5
. Page 7

Mr. HOARE (United iO.l1Gdom) "th6uGht't1~~t';araGraph l(a) should. confine

i taelf to proteoting aGainst state interfer~~ce'each individ;-ual' s riGht to

Ifb~rty ot' movement and freedom to choo~e'his res1denc.e.~ attempt to protGot

thatrisht against otho:' individ.uaJ.a would. involve listing an end.1ess nt1n~ber of

exceptions, since the exe rc i.ee of the right vas necessarily limited. by all

sorts of material factors. He therefore proposed e~ amendment to paragrap~ l(a)

stating that overyone legally within the territory of a state should. be protected.

against any interferenoe by the State in 60 far as his rieht to 1.lberty of move­

merrt and freed.:]:: to choose his re atdenoe within its territory id ,'0 concerned.

111'8. ROOSEVELT (United Stateo' of Amerioa) thouGht that individuals

shotud.be protected not only against the state but aGainst any other private

individuals or gl10UpS.

l!lr. CA::Snr (France) shar'ed the United states delegation I s view. It

mlght be made clear that the paraGraph 11as concerned. with the general interest,

by deleting the reference to the riGhts and freedoms of others, as the USSR

delegation had requestedj but it was essential to s~fe8uard the right, not

only aGainst the State but also against IJrivate individuals and groups •

.Vrrs. ROSoEL (Sweden) pointed out that the importance of articleS

was ;tnanifest not only Ln the liGht of the events in the Union of South Africa..

Mention should. also be made of the deplorable situation of thousands of

Hungar tana who had been deprived of free choice of residence and liberty of

movement and also been refused tile right to leave their country and settle

eLsewher-e ,

She found it difficult to accept the words "1egallyll in paracraph l(a).

There were some 2.00,000 foreign refugees in S~leden upon whom SW(;.:." ah legislation

imposed certain residence restrictions, but whose presence in S11sden" 'Has legal.

The S"leaish delegation was tn favour of the Ind'Ien amendment and the

Uni ted States amendment (E/CN .4/L.111-9 and E/cN .4/1.132).

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) l'-~ognized that the right referred to' in ax'ticle 8
might be slelbject to a very large number of limitations which it ,vould be dif'fj.cult

to enumer'ate in the covenant , However, .dep11ivation of that right Houl,a.

/consic1,erabJ.;y



E/cN .4!SR.315
:£la.(Js 0

considerably limit the excrcdee of all the otherhunl8n rights. The Lebanose

doleBationw8s therefore :In favour Ofmaint,~":l.n1ngthe initial text of 8rti::::le 8

and d.id not; see the :r:.ecesbity of emunel"atine; in detail the lilll,i tations' wh:l.ch

would have to be ap.:;:11",d· -b~ the cxerc ise of the riGht. It 'Vlould 'be enough to

state 'bhat thc~" rrl,,,,";;'be c0,~,J18t0n-b ~'ri'th the other riGhts recognized in the

covehant., Spe:" 'y L~l,,!:; :'j,1Ill"aticr.e '\rLich S'tates !G.1{j:ht 51!l_~O$:3 \'10'.. ". amount to
,

grantlnc them r~f.:a.:'~~;!J5t Ul'i<J.b:'ll.X'J7 power 1 which th3Y niG:'l'G use on the pretext

of the general wclfI11'S, to Justify all infringements of the exercise of the

ri(')1 t.
The Lebanese delegation would vote in favour of the present text of

article 8 and the USSR amendmerr, (E/cN.4/L.123), 'but against all the other

emenaments.

Concerning ~araG~aph 2(a) he agreed with the EGyptian representative

that the ''1'Ord It ar "c itr e,ryll should. be delated. The covenant should not affirm

the right of states to exUe the:tr c1'tizans. ~.1oreover, the practice had almost

fallen into disuse and it was importen's to remove the last vestiges of it.

Ml", MOBOZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) contested the Swed:ts:-~

representative's rel1mrks concerning Hungarian nationals.

Referring to the United Kingdom amendment (E/CN.4/L,186), he thouGht

it proposed much too broad a formula which might result in limitations

inconsistent viith the other rights recogn:l.zed in the covenant. Like the United

s.tatesornenc1ment (E/ON.4/L.132), it diel not provfde that the limitations :l.mrosed

'by sta-G€ls should be consistent with the rights recognized in the covenant. The

Ind.ian amendmoru, (E/CN.4/L.149) miGht constitute a compromise c :.ution if it

contained such a provision.

fill'. SANTACRUZ (Chile) pointed out that in some countries, for

instance Ohile, the penal code I'1'ovided for the penalty of exile. Conaequentil.yj .

he vas opposed to deletion of '~~lS word "arbitrary" in paraGraph 2(a) of article

8.

,\8 to the right to liberty of novemerrt and freed.om of choice of

resirlence} article 13 of the Universal Declaration of Human RiGhts mentioned it

among the funclamental human r1.@.1ts. The Chilean deleGati-on was therefore opposed

to the deletion of article 8, proposed by the United Kingd.om. On the other hand}

the United states and United Kingdom araencmerrt (E/ON.1~/L.132 and. E/CN.4/J~.186)

/provided

)
\

1

I



ElcN .:1~JsR~.3l5::.·< ,."
PaGe 9 .

Ilrovided. for 'limitatinusof·e, ,genGr.a,J.bEliture, to whioh .the Chilean g.el~Gation

had no obJeotion.HoW$ver,:1t agt~~ti ~t:t.th the Lebai:iese ,c'1,e-J,egati6n 'bh~t it was. . - . . ' . ~'.. ,

8uff'ioi"ent tcspeoify ,.that ;s:ltlchli:Pl;ttations.must be c(Jnsistent with the rights
. , , . '. '. '"." "

recognize-·d. ,:tn thec'ovene.nt.:'.; :

". The·USSR':ElJll0ildlilen'b (:m/CrL4/1.123) migh'li be interpreted as ,authorizi!4B. '

States to Impose any limlta:tions they ,wished; , that would be oontrarY.,:to ,the,

aims of the covenant l which was intended to raise national legislation to the

level of the Universal Doolara'bion ofHl.:U'lU3.I1 Rights. "

. With 1"( ,Jard to. everyone ~ s r:l,ght to Leave. h:Ls c.Q1.U1try, ~,").l~~ t ..the, '."

axe.raise of' that right woUld bEf,tQ' jeopardize gOOd internatiopal r~;Lat,ionB~, ';l:~e,

Ind.ian·'amendm~nt (:GleN .4/1.149) could be combined with the ,United states, ,ameniltUent

(II:jCN.4/r.J',132) tmdwould be·,aoce:piiablB· ~l"ov:tded it mentdoned reasonab.;L~,.,

restrictions. In that oonaexfcn , he thought it dangerous to int:t:oduce: ·no~1or.G

'of na>bfonal' security eindpublic'c'::1fety,: as .statea.qould invoke bhem (to .justify

abusesor' author! ty• . .

Mrs. MEllTA (India.);~mounced 'that she hacl combined her amendment with

th:at of ihe trni'tea S't-ci:tes·:w:t th the result tha'bthe )?hrase IIpq~8istent with the

r1tiht;~: 're~\:,.griized.:in -this Covenantn
, were re"introduoed (EjCN.lf/t.149!RQv.l).'

The expression 11 aiJY gen:e!~a,l It;l:w" was much too vidE:l,' if:it ..zaa no ~ i , ..

specified that it meant such laws as miGht be necessary to Ilrotect national

8e~ul~i~y',-' pV:bl10 Elafety, health or::ID:ors,ls.

.,. \,. , ,~\/ I·

" ... ' .,'.'!, . ', ..'I,' • ,I •

IMr. WAEEED



:El ION .4fi3R ~315
Pe-go 10

liJr4 W.fl.1IEJ]D (pakista.b) was O;p:pbS0(~.O add.ing now rostrictions to

article BC' He oIll.phasbed the i1..,'orMhoe at: the J."ight recogtlized in that

artlclo i particularly in view ot ~he great huma.n 1'Jl1£.9:'ationa that had recent1;}r

,taken :place ill' The delega:bion ot Pakistan was Ilrepa.red to accept the Indian

a.i:nendincmt if it atated. t.hat the limitations imposed. by states must "be consistent

with the rights recognized 1n the covenant.

AZ!>1! Bey (EWIrt) observed. that the restrictions proposecl 111: the'

, vatiou,s amendments could apply to paraeraph 1, birt ha did not o.e:roo that they

appliad to :paragra.ph 2. The right not to De exiled and the riGht to enter

one I El country could. not "be liini ted. by 'che State. He therefore asked -the

Indian reprElsentat1ve to s'l.1bstitute in hara.roonc1Jnent bhe 'Word.a "rn this

Ilaragr.-e.phllfor tile words "in this Covenant" •

. <lIe e,g:reod with the l"epl'()Sl'mtatiYe of F:t'tlJlce the.tit \o16.e sometimes

bott,er to Leave one I S oOl.U'l.try but in t..h.Iil.t case 'the question or freo choice was

. not involved,

(I

1<1t'. WlIITLAM (AilStralia) FOJ?osed an e.tr.endzr:ient SUbstituting the 'Words

lIef 'l'rh1011 he ;1.6 e. citizen or nationo.l and in which he has his permanent home11

for the 'Words "of 'Which he 1s a national" in :paragra.ph 2 (b).

llir. NISO'J: (Belg11,lIn.) &ekoci. the Unlted. Bta.tea :represontative whethor

paral!J."6.J:1h 1(b) was a:pplicabla in the case of cormon crindn.ala.

N1"o JEVREMOVIC (Yul3osJ,avia)f'avoU't'ed. the-text of article 8 as j;t

atocia. but he ws prel?a.red to support theIndi~n amenOinent (m/ON.4 /Lo149/nev .1) .

and. the EGYPtian pl"oposalto d.elete the :word. "arbitrary" •

. Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United states ot Ar'1erica) poin-bed ot,1.t that the

United States a.mend.ment tB!CN.4jt.132!r:ov.l) D.'pplied only to J?~a.gra.ph 1 while

the Ina.ian alnendment{E/ON.4/L.J)i-9/H~Y.J,)concerned. the artiole aJ:l a ·whole.

Th.e Unite d. states de!Lesat1on opposed. the Uh1 ted Kingd.oru o.mendmonte

(E!CN.4!t.185 and E/CN.4/L.186). 'J,lllo'Words IIgeneral well-be1.Ilt3 proposod. "by the

:French J:epreeollta;liive l3,houJ.d be vo"ce.d upon sepal"ately•

IMr. C.~:~IN



E/cN .4/8R. 315'"
Page 11

Nr. CASSm (France) supported. the Uni.'.te'rl State'"'" tepresentaMvefa

pr'ol!osal.

Mr. HOARE (United. Kingdom), j.n reply to the representative of Lebanon,

pointed. out that the eXiGtinc; text of pm:aCl'a:ph 1 was compl.e'teIy circular, 81ncB

the r18ht in that article was itself one of t.he rights recognized. in theOOV8Q.E\.nt.

The result was tha:t the limiting vvrd.a at the 'beginning of the paragraph effects'd

no l:lmj.te:i-lon at all on the 1a'>18 \,'11:1.ch might be passed to restrict, the r:ight.

Even if the reference vas intended. to be to Laws which were consistent wi.ththe

~J~e!: .:t;'i,shts r'ecognf.zed in that Oovenant., tha.t expression also had no Hmitative

effect pGcause none of the other rights had any relevanoe~o the right under

disoussion. It was i,11usor;~r to suppose that those g~ner~l expressions gave

any protecUon against restrioMon of the l'ight.

vTith l'ege.:t~d to pal'e.gi·[1.1!h :::! the iJni ted Kingdom representative thought

that it would be better to adhere to ti12language of the Universal Declaration

of Human BiBhts~

~ir8. MEUTA (111<110.) called the Unt tecl Kine;domrepresontatlve Ie attontion

to the fact that articlo 17 of the dJ.~aft covenant d.ealt Witllnon..d.iscrimination.

and thoreforo affectod the risht to liberty of movement. The reference to

"other'rights" was therefore not Without significance.

Hr, ~10ROZOV (Un'lon of Soviet Socialis·t ROlmblics) agreed. rTith that

statenJ.eut.· Ris delogation would. S1,1:ppol't the 111d~ian amenc1ment (E/CN.4/L~149/Rev.l)
. .

provic.eu. tlint 1.t was not further amended.,

l\rso HOSSEL (Sweden) wo,:.d. fluP1?Ort the Indian aIOOndm.ent (E!CN.4A ..149/nevJ.. )

as well ae the 113GB amendment (E /cN.4 /L .123) proy1d.ecl '~hat 1t was IIlOdifiod to

includ.e the ,w:t'cla "c ons i 3t ent i-ri th the rights recogni2(;Jd in tJlia C?venantr~

Hr. rroV.l\.LENICO (U1cr'ainj,~l1 ~.~oV':La·t Social:Lst Helmblic) stated that h~a

d.elegatiol1 c oul.d not oUJ):9ort the United. [.',·t~tOG B,mendrl1ent(E/CN.4/L.132jRev.l)

and. tho Unitctl K:lngc.1om. an~nc1men\:'s (J~/CN .4.jL b l fYj and E/On.l~/L.186) bscause ·they

openi~.a. ·the cloar '~odiElcr:hllinat:l(m$.1"'_<1 anM.cipa;ted article 15· The

Ukra.inian delego,tion: wouldou}!J?ortthe Ui::DR Q.mendmont (E/CN.4/L.123) •.



Mrs. NEHTA (IndtG,), :'..'ep1.y:i.ng to. the United Kingdom representative,

said that, thotltSU nO':l,.O'lnt"::1'-dxl[.,,·Vlv\l eo Ot~tJ11'i!"V3 nof a right, it came und.er the
right of Itequckli.ty un,1.6l:' :t~";f·.

Mr. IIOARE (United Kingdom) called the Indian representative's attention

to the fact that non-discrimination was not a right but a requirement which was'

already. applied by article 1 to article 8 and to all the other articles

recognizing rights • Replying to the Chaf.rman! s suggestion, he sai.d he

lJrefe:l:'l'ed the wnros "other rights".

:I.nelusion of. the ~'1O:ra8 "cons taterrt w:i.th

would meet the objections raioed by the

The CHAIBMAN thought ihat 4:.he
the rights recognized In tbJs Covenant"

repreeentatj.ve 01' the Uni tea Kingd.om.

E/CN .4/SB.315 ..
Page 12

Mrs. ROOSEVELT JUnited Sta.tes 01' America.), replying to the ques t i.cn

of th!: Belgian r-epresentatnve , said that para.graph 1 (b) was no more applicable

to a criminal seeking to leave his~ountry than it was for example to a national

vho had evaded n4.lit ar y service or the payment of' taxes, both of ~Thich were

requirements that in many courrtr Les had to be met before permi.as Ivn could be

obtained to leave the country.

She did not thinl{ there i'TO,S any reason for mentioning residence as

suggested. in the Australian amend-ierrt (j~/CN ,Il-!L .189), an~ her :d.elegat~on woul.d

not be able to vote for that ami ment.

Mr. SANtr.!'. CRUZ (Chile) agreed .Titll the United Statea representative t s

observation concerning the Australian amendment (E/CN.4/L,,189) and considered

it necessary to reproduce the language of the Unf.vereal, Declaration of Human

Rights. He asked. the Al~r:;·:-..ro.U2n r-epresentat Ive whe'~her he had intended to

alter the eubs tcnce of pa~'~Lgraph 2 (b )by int:::'ocluc:Lng the r ef'er-ence to a

Ilf.:"'P1::l.IUE:mt home.

'M~ '.;'J-mT.A!~n ('\,"o,t"'·"'-l'la) "1' 1 +h f.' h''', . '*-J 1j d"l.l.., 1..1J. .L.I._ '. ,.1" ..... •• '-, ..,c Tel.) ~el.l'S:" ln 1... CQU1V~r'Y Cl,/ .. zen:::J1.p an

na.tionaUty 1l'()="~; n:)'j; ~<n'.j fj~h3::' U(·;t.h-:·)n:r~~dn·!~8 ti:r=: a rt;.;::::!; '~/:. c~t,::,:r: A'l.J.fJtralia. The. , , " .

final clet,erJil:inm.i t 'tW ow~;".ct:J.~-'.t" l\.1.l~~ L~aj"ia '(ii".'J t.'lE" }ier.(,lf:l"..ent. hcme,

/'f!lr. HOARE

Mr. CASSIN (France) thoucht t.iwt tb:eFl~ench word ltressortissa.nt"

met the point of the Australian repreoc:.tatbe. He pointed out that the

legal notion of' "permanent residence" did not exist in France.



.',' . -.'

': .. ~i

•...

. ~ .,

made

M,nHOfillE (trni ted 'Kingdom) agreed .tith:th~,:repr~seht~tiV"e'·of France
• I. ,~

that the best Y]£l.y:'of , d\3aling with ',the,probleT(l would 'be to use't'he

article 13 , :p.i:J.:ragr aph 2 of-the' Un:l.ve:fSal,necla~ation'-'fl!umari ~Ri'ghts.

, ','

!Mr. WHIT1AM

, :

The C'.~r" TRW,N thOllC;l1t ,that the c lause ' in question coulr' 1

to read "everyone has the right iD returh to his' counvry";

residence should not be men'':,:;.oner'l.

AZl,f.[ Bey (Egypt) vas agaf.nat lL:mtioning residence because he felt

that.'national·;legisla'tion should be able to prdvide toi.' the expulsion of a.l.Lene
";. ':'

even if the;y were permanent residents. H~ agr-eed iofitn' the rEl'presentntives

of France and the United Klngdou..

Mrs. ,ROOSJ1VELT (UnitcdSto.tes of' America) suggested that:thew~rds

"a citizen or nat;i.onal lt should be -r(y~~.tticd: in ,the EIlglish text and Jdhat4 -.~'J.() '.

Mr. SAlJTA CRUZ (Chile) supported that V"ie~l'but didnot·tbink::tl~dt·tlle"·

word "rcssortissantll a satisfactory solution. He preferred. to keGip.the Language

of the Universal Declaration of Human nights.

, "

. ,

E/cN..4i/Sf{~:31;5-""
Page 13 " ,

and thought

Language ,of

Mr , HOARE (Un:lted Kingdom) d.l.d not think that stateless persons

should be mentioned in article 8 as the article dealt only \'lith nationals.

He approved the Cl'lairrnant s suggestion.

IvIr. \fHITLAM' (Australia)· agreed that· in French the\';ord 'ir;"essort'i'ci~anti'i

corr-esponded to "citizen or natncnat," in English. . He would accept' the l~nguage

of the Vniversal Declaration of Human H:I.ghtS. .:

Hr. CHENG PAONAN (China) dre\-[ attention to paragraph 136 of document

E/cN .4/528 and observed that the proposed war,cling,did not al.Lov for stateless

persons.



m/eN .4!SR.3l5
Page 14

lilr .V1HITLAM (Australia) ~lso agreed .with the wording proposed by the

Chairruart and stated that !:tie delegationfsamendment would therefore be

to replace. the words lithe country of .which he is a national" in paragraph

2 vdth the words "his ovn country".

Mr. MOROZOV(Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) did not think it

vae necessary to amend paragraph 2 (b).

The CHAlru,ffiN proposed that the Commission should declare the new

Australian amendment in order.

It "~s so asreed.

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked that the

voting should be deferred to the afternoon. meeting 60 ast~give his delegation

an opportunity to study the various texts before the Commission.

The CHAIRMAN noted tha'li dr. Pickford, representative of the

International Labour Organj.sation was about to return to ILO Headquarters.

He 'thanked him on behalf. of the Qommission foI' his participation In its wor-k

and asked him to convey that statement to the Director-Genera~of the !LO.

M:". PICKFORD (International Labour Organisation) thanked the Chairman

and the members of the Commission and added that he would'not fail to inform the

Director-General of the ILO of the Chairman's kind words.

The meetin~ rose at 1 V.m.

lB /6 p.tl1.




